



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 14, 2025

Jorge Ballardo, Jorge.ballardo@lausd.net
Judith Reece, Judith.reece@lausd.net
Marc Monforte, marc.monforte@lausd.net
Sungyon Lee, sungyon.lee@lausd.net

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2024-00231; Ballardo, Reece, Monforte, Lee

Dear Jorge Ballardo, Judith Reece, Marc Monforte, Sungyon Lee:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”). This letter is in response to an anonymous complaint that alleged a failure to timely disclose gifts from See’s Candies on your Statements of Economic Interests. During our investigation and review of the case, the Enforcement Division determined that the Los Angeles Unified School District, Office of the Inspector General, conducted an investigation into these allegations and found insufficient evidence to prove a violation of the Act. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at 279-327-3752 or arose@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Alex J Rose

Alex J. Rose, Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division